

## CONTACT

+92 333 4508301

✓ zebiafridi01@gmail.com

House # 855 st 22 Phase5B ghouri town Islamabad

# PERSONAL DATA

Father Name Janif ur Rehman
D.O.B. 24 August 1993
CNIC 22401-0383002-9

Passport FZ1160023
Matrial Status Married
Religion Islam

## LANGUAGES

• English

Russian

Urdu

Pastho

#### RESEARCH

- First article in Collab with Prof I.H.Bebezov published at the Eurasian Medical Journal, Dec 2021; number №5 http://eamjism.com
- Coping Strategies and Long-Term Sobriety: Analysing the Role of Drug Addiction Facilitation Centres amongst former addicts in Islamabad, Pakistan

## **SKILLS**

- First Aid expert
- Infection & Prevention Control
- Patient examination & Management.
- Patient Counseling
- Stitches
- Nasogastric tube / Catheterization
- Dressings

# DR SHAHZEB AHMAD

# MEDICAL DOCTOR

## **PROFILE**

Being passionate medical Professional it is my priority to implement my expertise in the field of medicine and Public to cure the sick community and educate the youth in challenging era in a reputable and progressive organization where I can enhance my knowledge and utilize my skills and abilities with opportunities for cure, growth, advancement and enhancement in medicine.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Head of Medical Affairs

New Leaf Rehab Center Islamabad (Upto Date)

#### Medical Officer

Zonish Zahid Medical Complex Islamabad (Upto Date) Madina Medical Center Rawalpindi (Jan 2022 - June 2022) Ali Rehab Center Islamabad (Jan 2022 - Dec 2022)

#### **House Officer**

Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences Islamabad 2022 - 2023 BONE MARROW & TRANSPLANT UNIT (BMT)

CARDIOLOGY

**GENERAL MEDICINE** 

MEDICAL ICU

GENERAL SURGERY

UROLOGY.

#### INTERNE & OBSERVERSHIP

Medical Ward "B" DHQ Hospital KDA Kohat

Hamid Medical Center FR Kohat

VIP Clinic Ghouri Town VIP Phase Islamabad

Assistant to Senior Nurse and Doctors at Bishkek General Hospital KR Assistant to Dr Taalai Orthopedic and Trauma Hospital Bishkek KR

#### EXTRA CIRCULAR EXPERIENCE

Deputy Director EXCELLENCE Welfare Organization Kohat 2022-2024

Civil Defense Volunteer Kohat 2022 - 2023

Biology Teacher in a Private College

Social Mobilizer and Social Media activist

YouTube Medical Content Creator

WHO Polio Campaigner

## **EDUCATION**

HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY (HSA) ISLAMABAD MSPH 2023 - 2024

INTERNATIONAL HIGHER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE (IHSM) BISHKEK KR MBBS / MD 2016 - 2021

BOARD OF INTERMEDIATE & SECONDARY EDUCATION (BISE) KOHAT HSSC 2009

SSC 2013

# PROJECTS & CERTIFICATION

Registered with Population Council for a research study "Assessing the Outcomes of Engaging Male Family Physicians to Expend Family Planing" Registered with Green Star For Eradication of Tuberculosis in Rawalpindi Polio Campaign coordinator, LQAS and PCM Rawalpindi & Isb 3 Training Sessions on Infection Prevention and Control Rwp & Isb Training Sessions on Combined Management of COVID-19 & TB Rwp

#### REFERENCE

**Upon Request**